**EU-LGBTI II** 

A long way to go for LGBTI equality

Questionnaire



More information on the European Union is available on the Internet (http://europa.eu).

Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union, 2020

Print	ISBN 978-92-9474-859-1	doi:10.2811/168560	TK-04-20-121-EN-C
PDF	ISBN 978-92-9474-858-4	doi:10.2811/765661	TK-04-20-121-EN-N

© European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights, 2020

Reproduction is authorised provided the source is acknowledged.

For any use or reproduction of photos or other material that is not under FRA's copyright, permission must be sought directly from the copyright holders



# A long way to go for LGBTI equality

Questionnaire

## Contents

OVERVIEW AND READING AID	4
SECTION A. INTRODUCTION AND SCREENING	6
SECTION TR. TRANS RESPONDENTS	11
SECTION IX. INTERSEX RESPONDENTS	14
SECTION B. TRENDS AND RESPONSES TO HOMOPHOBIA TRANSPHOBIA BIPHOBIA AND INTERSEXPHOBIA	18
SECTION C. DISCRIMINATION	20
SECTION D. SAFE ENVIRONMENT	26
SECTION E. PHYSICAL/SEXUAL ATTACK	28
SECTION F. HARASSMENT	32
SECTION G. SOCIAL CONTEXT	38
SECTION H. RESPONDENT BACKGROUND, DETAILS	39
SECTION I. HOW DID YOU COME TO KNOW ABOUT THE SURVEY	45
SECTION J. INDIVIDUAL STORY	47
ANNEX I: LIST OF COUNTRIES OF ORIGIN	48
ANNEX II: LIST OF EQUALITY BODIES (C4 1/C13)	51

#### OVERVIEW AND READING AID

The following figures explain the possible components of the survey's questions.

If available, each table contains the following:

- 1. Question code (bold, shaded in light blue)
- 2. Short question description (bold, shaded in light blue)
- 3. Numerical filters and in parenthesis their written out version (in light blue)
- 4. Survey question wording (shaded in grey)
- 5. Response type (in light grey, capitals letters)
- 6. Response categories
- 7. Numerical answer (in boxes)
- 8. Programming instruction (in orange)

#### A. Examples of question with a SINGLE RESPONSE category to choose:

1. Question code	A2	Respondent's sex assigned at birth	2. Short question description
		ASK ALL	3. Filters
		What sex were you assigned at birth? [INFO BUTTON: Sex assignment at birth is the classification of people as male, female, intersex, or another sex assigned at birth often based on physical anatomy. The sex assigned at birth is recorded in your birth certificate when you were born]	4. Survey question wording 8. programming instructions
		SINGLE RESPONSE	5. Response type
	1	Female	6. Response categories
	2	Male	
	3	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]	8. programming instructions
1. Question code	B1		2. Short question description
		ASK ALL	3. Filters
		Over the past five years, has the prejudice and intolerance against [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] increased, stayed the same or decreased in [COUNTRY]?	4. Survey question wording 8. programming instructions
		SINGLE RESPONSE	5. Response type
	1	Increased a lot	
	2	Increased a little	
	3	Stayed the same	6. Response categories
	4	Decreased a little	o. Nesponse categories
	5	Decreased a lot	
		Don't know	

Question B1 presents the following programming instructions:

[COUNTRY]. In this case, the respondent will see the country where he\*she has declared to live.

[RESPONDENT CATEGORY]. In this case, the respondent will see the category he\*she self-identified as.

#### B. Example of question with a MULTIPLE RESPONSES category to choose

	C6_1							2. Short question description
		ASK IF C6=1						3. Filters
		During your employment in the <b>la</b> Please respond to each statement		ears, h	ave yo	ou		4. Survey question wording
		SINGLE RESPONSE						5. Response type
			Never	Rarely	Often	Always	Does not apply to me	
	Α	Been open about you being [RE- SPONDENT CATEGORY] to people you meet at work?	1	2	3	4	-777	
	В	Hidden or disguised that you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] from people you meet at work?		2	3	4	-777	
1. Question codes	С	Experienced negative comments or conduct at work because of you being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]	_	2	3	4	-777	
	D	Experienced a general negative attitude at work against people because they are lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and/or intersex	1	2	3	4	-777	
			6.	Respo	nse ca	ategor	ies	

#### C. Example of a question with a NUMERICAL ANSWER to be given

		3	
1. Question code	A1	Respondent's age	z. Short question description
		ASK ALL	3. Filters
		How old are you?	4. Survey question wording
		NUMERICAL ANSWER	5. Response type
		_  years	7. Numerical answer
		[ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL VALUES LARGER THAN o]	8. Programming instruction

#### SECTION A. INTRODUCTION AND SCREENING

#### Introduction and welcome

#### **ASK ALL**

#### Welcome

This is the 2nd wave of the European survey of lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans, intersex, and also non-binary, and other gender non-conforming people. The survey is looking for responses from anyone who considers themselves to be LGBTI, who is aged 15 years and above and lives in the European Union, Serbia or North Macedonia.

Your participation in the survey is very important. Your answers will be processed in an anonymous way ensuring that it will not be possible for anyone to identify your answers when the results are presented. You can read more in the privacy statement.<a href="https://link.com/in/word-new-more-read-no-read-new-more-read-ne

The EU LGBTI Survey is being carried out by the survey company Agilis SA on behalf of the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA), an agency of the European Union. The FRA helps to ensure that fundamental rights of people living in the EU are protected.

It does this by collecting evidence about the situation of fundamental rights across the European Union and providing advice, based on evidence, about how to improve the situation.

The questions will take up to around 20 minutes to answer.

If you have a few more minutes and would like to share your individual experiences, you are welcome to provide more information at the end of the survey.

If you would like to go back and change your answer, touch or click 'BACK'.

#### TEXT ONLY

Answer categories -888 (Prefer not to say) and -999 (I don't know) should not be visible to respondents when a question first appears. They become visible only if respondents click on the 'next question' button without selecting any answer to the current question. This happens only for questions where categories -888 and/or -999 are mentioned in the questionnaire, unless stated otherwise.

If respondents do not select an answer to the current question and they click on 'next question' button, they should stay on the current question and a message 'Please answer this question' should appear.

#### Country of respondent

#### ASK ALL

Please select your language from the list

[LIST OF 31 LANGUAGES USED IN THE SURVEY]

#### Respondent background: core questions

#### **ASK ALL**

Let's start with some questions about you. First we will need to ask you about your age, your sexual orientation, your sex characteristics, your gender identity and your identification with one of the groups targeted by this survey.

TEXT ONLY

A1	Respondent's age
	ASK ALL
	How old are you?
	NUMERICAL ANSWER
	_   _  years [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL VALUES LARGER THAN o]
	IF A1<15 GO TO END, SHOW MESSAGE: Thank you for your willingness to participate in the survey. The survey is open only to those over 15 years old and therefore you are not within the target group of this survey, so we're really sorry, but you won't be able to fill out the rest of the questionnaire. Many thanks for your interest in the EU LGBTI Survey!

A <sub>2</sub>	Respondent's sex assigned at birth
	ASK ALL
	What sex were you assigned at birth? [INFO BUTTON: Sex assignment at birth is the classification of people as male, female, intersex or another sex assigned at birth often based on physical anatomy. The sex assigned at birth is recorded in your birth certificate when you were born]
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Female
2	Male
3	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]

А3	
	ASK ALL
	How would you describe yourself today?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Woman / girl
2	Man / boy
3	Trans woman / girl
4	Trans man / boy
5	Non-binary or Genderqueer or Agender or Polygender or Gender-fluid
6	Do not identify as male, female, trans or non-binary, please specify how would you identify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]

A4	
	ASK ALL
	In terms of sexual orientation, we can only use a limited number of categories for our analysis. So we would like to ask you which group best matches your sexual orientation. Select the answer that best matches your sexual orientation.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Lesbian [DO NOT SHOW THIS ANSWER CATEGORY IF A <sub>3</sub> = 2]
2	Gay [DO NOT SHOW THIS ANSWER CATEGORY IF A <sub>3</sub> = 1]
3	Bisexual
4	Heterosexual/straight
5	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]
-999	Don't know

A5	
	ASK ALL
	Some persons are born with sex characteristics (like sexual anatomy, reproductive organs, and/or chromosome patterns) that do not belong strictly to male or female categories or belong to both at the same time. This is known as 'intersex'. Would you describe yourself as intersex? [INFO BUTTON: Variations of sex characteristics can present themselves prenatally and at birth but also during childhood, in puberty or in adulthood. You might have noticed a variation in your sex characteristics at a very early age or later on in life, and you may have had surgical or medical treatment to modify them.]
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

A6	
	ASK IF A <sub>3</sub> =1 or 2 or 6
	Are/were you a trans person? The term trans is used in this survey as a broad umbrella term that includes all those who are transgender, non-binary, gender variant, polygender, agender, gender-fluid, cross dressers, transsexual, or men and women with a transsexual past, and other terms.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes [GO TO A6_1]
2	No [GO TO A7]

A6_1	
	ASK IF (A3=3 or 4 or 5) OR A6=1
	How would you describe your current gender identity? Please select which of the following categories fits you the best.
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	A trans woman
2	A trans man
3	A cross-dressing woman
4	A cross-dressing man
5	Non-binary
6	Genderqueer
7	Gender-fluid
8	Agender
9	Polygender
10	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

If A4=4 or 5 or -999 AND A5=2 AND A6=2 GO TO END, SHOW MESSAGE: We cannot identify you as belonging to one of the target groups of this survey, so we're really sorry, but you won't be able to fill out the rest of the questionnaire. Many thanks for your interest!

#### [option to go back once they get this message]

#### Determination of the Respondent category:

Categories to be programmed and to replace [respondent category] throughout the questionnaire with the following text

```
If A<sub>4</sub>=1 AND A<sub>5</sub>=2 AND A<sub>6</sub>=2: "lesbian"
If A<sub>4</sub>=2 AND A<sub>5</sub>=2 AND A<sub>6</sub>=2: "gay"
If A4=3 AND A5=2 AND A6=2: "bisexual"
For all respondents who have A5=1: "intersex"
If A6_1=1: "trans woman"
If A6_1=2: "trans man"
If A6_1=5: "non-binary"
If A6_1=3 or 4: - "cross-dresser"
If A6_1=6: "genderqueer"
If A6_1=7: "gender-fluid"
If A6_1=8: "agender"
If A6_1=9: "polygender"
```

If A6\_1=10 or -888 or -999: "trans person"

A7	
	ASK ALL
	Now we are going to ask you some questions about your sexual orientation and sexual behaviour. To whom are you sexually attracted?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Women
2	Men
3	Women and men
4	No one
5	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

A8	
	ASK ALL
	In the last five years, you have had sex with: Please select one answer that fits you the best [INFO BUTTON We refer to sex as any behaviour which involves genital contact. We do not refer only to sexual intercourse involving penetration.]
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Only women (or with one woman)
2	Mainly women
3	Both women and men
4	Mainly men
5	Only men (or with one man)
6	No one
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

A10	
	ASK ALL
	Please select the country where you currently live.
	SINGLE RESPONSE  Answer category as a drop down menu: [LIST OF 28 EU MSs + North Macedonia + Serbia + OTHER COUNTRY]  IF selection > 29 GO TO END, SHOW MESSAGE: We are very sorry, but this survey is open only to people who live in the EU, Serbia or North Macedonia. Many thanks for your interest in the survey!

A10_1	
	ASK ALL
	For how many years have you lived in [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	-997. All my life
	<u> </u>   _  years
	o. Less than one year
	[ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]
	IF = o GO TO END, SHOW MESSAGE: We are very sorry, but this survey is open only to people who live in
	this country for 1 year or more. Many thanks for your interest in the survey!

A11	
	ASK ALL
	Are you citizen of [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

A11_1	
	ASK IF A11=2
	What is the country of your citizenship?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	Answer category as a drop down menu: [LIST OF 231 countries from ANNEX I]

A12	
	ASK ALL
	In which country were you born?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	Answer category as a drop down menu: [LIST OF 231 countries from ANNEX I]

A13	
	ASK IF A4=1 or 2 or 3
	How old were you when you realised for the first time you are [respondent category – only L, G or B]:
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

A	14	
		ASK IF A <sub>4</sub> =1 or 2 or 3
		How old were you when you first told somebody you are [respondent category – only L, G or B]:
		SINGLE RESPONSE
		_  _  years -998   have not told anybody -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1] GO TO B1

# **SECTION TR. TRANS RESPONDENTS**

Explanation
ASK ALL Trans respondents (A3=3 or 4 or 5 OR A6=1)
The following questions will address issues specifically related to the life of <b>trans persons</b> . The term trans is used in this survey as a broad umbrella term that includes all those who are transgender, non-binary, gender variant, polygender, agender, gender-fluid, cross dressers, transsexual or men and women with a transsexual past, and other terms.
TEXT ONLY

TR <sub>1</sub>	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	At what age did you first realise that your feelings about your gender did not match the gender assigned to you at birth?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -888 Prefer not to say [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

TR <sub>2</sub>	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	How old were you when you first told someone about this?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -998 I have not told anybody [TO BE IMMEDIATELY DISPLAYED AS ANSWER OPTION] -888 Prefer not to say -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

TR <sub>3</sub>	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	Have you undergone any kind of intervention to change your body so it better matches your gender identity?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-888	Prefer not to say

TR4	
	ASK IF TR <sub>3</sub> =1
	At what age did this take place for the first time?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -888 Prefer not to say [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

TR <sub>5</sub>			
	ASK IF TR <sub>3</sub> =2		
	For what reasons have you not undergone any kind of intervention to change your body? Read all options and select all that apply.		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	I have not needed it	1	2
В	I do not know where to go	1	2
C	I would not be able to afford it and/or my insurance does not cover it	1	2
D	Negative reactions by my family and/or social environment	1	2
Е	Negative reactions by doctors and/or medical staff	1	2
F	It is not offered in my country	1	2
G	I would have to give up my reproductive capacities / the chance of being a parent	1	2
Н	It requires a mental health diagnosis, which I am not able/willing to comply with	1	2
I	Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]	1	2

TR6	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	Have you gone abroad or considered going abroad for medical treatment to alter your physical appearance, including buying hormones over the internet from other countries?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

TR7	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	Do you avoid expressing your gender (or your desired gender) through your physical appearance and clothing for fear of being assaulted, threatened or harassed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Never
2	Rarely
3	Often
4	Always
-999	Don't know

TR8_1	
	ASK ALL Trans respondents
	Have you had your legal gender changed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes [GO TO TR8]
2	No
3	I am currently in the process of changing my legal gender [GO TO TR8]

TR8_2	
	ASK IF TR8_1=2
	Is there a reason why you did not have your legal gender changed yet?
	Read all options and select all that apply
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES
1	I don't want to
2	I don't think it's necessary
3	I do not agree with the provisions of the law
4	I do not fulfil the requirements of the law
5	I would like to do so in the future
6	I don't know if I can
7	I think it's too difficult
8	I think it's too expensive
9	My application was rejected
10	There is no legal procedure in this country to change my legal gender
11	Other, please specify:[INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]

TR8	Explanation
	ASK ALL
	You will be able to write in more information about your specific experiences at the end of the question-naire in an open text field.
	TEXT ONLY
	GO TO B1

# **SECTION IX. INTERSEX RESPONDENTS**

137			
IX1			
	ASK ALL Intersex (IF A5=1)		
	What type of variation of your sex characteristics do you have (or were you treated for)? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES (unless E or F is selected)		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Variation of sexual anatomy and/or reproductive organs	1	2
В	Variation of chromosomes and/or hormonal patterns	1	2
С	Variation of secondary characteristics and anatomical features such as muscle mass, hair distribution, breasts and other body features.	1	2
D	Other [IF SELECTED INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 70 CHARACTERS]	1	2
Ε	None of these	1	2
F	Prefer not to say	1	2

IX2	
	ASK ALL Intersex
	Was the variation in your sex characteristics determined by medical professionals?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, a specific diagnosis and clear information was provided
2	Yes, but I did not get a specific diagnosis and clear information
3	No, I realised I have a variation of sex characteristics myself
4	No, but other people told me about it
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

IX2_1	
	ASK IF IX2=1 or 2
	When was the variation in your sex characteristics determined by medical professionals?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Before birth
2	At birth
3	In childhood
4	In adolescence
5	At a later age

IX2_2	
	ASK IF IX2_1=3 or 4 or 5
	How old were you when the variation in your sex characteristics was first determined by medical professionals?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -888 Prefer not to say -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

IX3	
	ASK ALL intersex
	How old were you when <b>you</b> first realised you have a variation in your sex characteristics?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -888 Prefer not to say -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

IX3_1	
	ASK ALL intersex
	How old were you when first told somebody you are Intersex:
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	_  _  years -998 I have not told anybody [TO BE IMMEDIATELY DISPLACED AS ANSWER OPTION] -888 Prefer not to say -999 Don't know [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

IX4		
	ASK ALL intersex	
	Have you undergone any medical treatment or intervention, to modify your sex characteristics?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	Yes	
2	No [GO TO IX8]	

IX4_1	
	ASK IF IX4=1
	How old were you when the <b>first</b> medical treatment or intervention to modify your sex characteristics took place?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	o At birth or under one year old   _  _  years -888 Prefer not to say -999 Don't know  [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL NON-NEGATIVE VALUES, MAX VALUE =A1]

IX5	
	ASK IF IX4=1
	Who gave consent before your first medical treatment or intervention to modify your sex characteristics?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	I gave consent
2	My parents gave consent
3	Both me and my parents did
4	Someone else / No one

IX6				
	ASK IF IX4=1			
	Which of the following treatments have you undergone? Read all options and selec	t all that ap	ply	
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES			
		Selected	Not selected	
Α	Surgery related to being intersex	1	2	
В	Hormonal treatment	1	2	
С	Other treatment, please specify: [IF SELECTED INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]	1	2	

IX7	
	ASK IF IX4=1
	Were you or your parents explained in detail what the medical treatment involves and possible positive or negative consequences?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-999	Don't know

IX8		
	ASK ALL Intersex	
	Have you ever faced any obstacles registering your civil status or your gender in public documents?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	Yes	
2	No [GO TO IX9]	
3	I never had to register my civil status or gender in public documents [GO TO IX9]	

IX8_1			
	ASK IF IX8=1		
	What kind of obstacles have you faced? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	I was denied service or ridiculed and/or harassed by officials or staff	1	2
В	I faced bureaucratic obstacles – e.g. excessive documents or medical certificates I could not provide or fees were requested	1	2
С	My privacy was violated – my personal or sensitive data were exposed or not protected	1	2
D	Other, please specify: [IF SELECTED INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 30 CHARACTERS]	1	2

IX9			
	ASK ALL intersex		
	Which do you think are the biggest problems intersex people face in [COUNTRY]? Please select up to three options that are the most important for you.		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES [SELECTION OF UP TO 3 ITEMS ALLOWED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Discrimination because of my sex characteristics	1	2
В	Intersex seen as pathological or as a disease	1	2
C	Sex-'normalising' surgery performed on infants or children	1	2
D	Sex-'normalising' and gender confirmation surgeries are required to access rights	1	2
E	Medical interventions without informed consent	1	2
F	Psychological problems or isolation from others	1	2
G	No access to appropriate medical treatment or medication	1	2
Н	Legal gender recognition – changing gender/sex marker in documents	1	2
I	Forming relationships or a family	1	2
J	Bullying and/or violence	1	2
K	Other	1	2

Explanation
ASK ALL
You will be able to write in more information about your specific experiences at the end of the question-naire in an open text field.
TEXT ONLY GO TO B1

# SECTION B. TRENDS AND RESPONSES TO HOMOPHOBIA TRANSPHOBIA BIPHOBIA AND INTERSEXPHOBIA

B1	
	ASK ALL
	Over the past five years, has the prejudice and intolerance against LGBTI people increased, stayed the same or decreased in <a>[COUNTRY]</a> ?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Increased a lot
2	Increased a little
3	Stayed the same
4	Decreased a little
5	Decreased a lot
-999	Don't know

B <sub>2</sub>	
	ASK ALL
	Over the past five years, has the violence against LGBTI people increased, stayed the same or decreased in [COUNTRY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Increased a lot
2	Increased a little
3	Stayed the same
4	Decreased a little
5	Decreased a lot
-999	Don't know

В3						
	ASK IF (B1 = 4 or 5) OR (B2 = 4 or 5)					
	IF (B1 = 4 or 5) AND (B2 = 4 or 5): In your view, what are the main	reasons	for the <b>de</b>	<b>crease</b> in	prejudice,	
	intolerance and violence?					
	IF (B1 = 4 or 5) AND (B2 $\neq$ 4 or 5): In your view, what are the main reasons for the <b>decrease in prejudice</b>					
	and intolerance?	,				
	IF (B1 $\neq$ 4 or 5) AND (B2 = 4 or 5): In your view, what are the main r Read all options and put in order from 1 to 3 the three you consider			ease in vi	olence?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
	[CODING: code 1, 2, 3 according to respondents' choice. Non-selecte					
	1, 2 and 3 can be selected only once. Selection of h concludes the question – then no other option can be se-					
	lected] [ROTATE Answer options A to F – keep them constant for each respondent for questions B3 AND B4]  1st 2nd 3rd Not selected					
Α	Positive changes in law and policy	1	2	3	4	
В	Enforcement of existing law and policies	1	2	3	4	
C	Positive stance and discourse by politicians and/or political parties	1	2	3	4	
D	Support by public figures and community leaders	1	2	3	4	
E	Support by civil society	1	2	3	4	
F	Visibility and participation of LGBTI people in everyday life	1	2	3	4	
G	Other, please specify: [IF SELECTED INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 70 CHARACTERS]	[OPEN TEXT] 4			4	
Н	Don't know	-999 4			4	

B4						
	ASK IF (B1 = 1 or 2) OR (B2 = 1 or 2)					
	IF (B1 = 1 or 2) AND (B2 = 1 or 2): In your view, what are the main reasons for the increase in <b>prejudice</b> , <b>intolerance and violence</b> ?  IF (B1 = 1 or 2) AND (B2 $\neq$ 1 or 2): In your view, what are the main reasons for the increase in <b>prejudice and intolerance</b> ?					
	IF (B1 $\neq$ 1 or 2) AND (B2 = 1 or 2): In your view, what are the main reasons for the increase in <b>violence</b> ? Read all options and put in order from 1 to 3 the three you consider most important:					
	SINGLE RESPONSE [CODING: code 1, 2, 3 according to respondents' choice. Non-selected items should be code 4, each number 1, 2 and 3 can be selected only once. Selection of h concludes the question – then no other option can be selected] [ROTATE Answer options A to F – keep them constant for each respondent for questions B3 AND B4]					
		1st	2nd	3rd	Not selected	
Α	Negative changes in law and policy	1	2	3	4	
В	Lack of enforcement of existing law and policies	1	2	3	4	
С	Negative stance and discourse by politicians and/or political parties	1	2	3	4	
D	Lack of support by public figures and community leaders	1	2	3	4	
E	Lack of support by civil society	1	2	3	4	
F	No visibility and participation of LGBTI people in everyday life	1	2	3	4	
G	Other, please specify: [IF SELECTED INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 70 CHARACTERS]	[OPEN TEXT]			4	
Н	Don't know	-999 4			4	

B5	
	ASK ALL
	Do you think the government in [COUNTRY] combats effectively prejudice and intolerance against LGBTI people?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, definitely
2	Yes, probably
3	No, probably not
4	No, definitely not
-999	Don't know

# **SECTION C. DISCRIMINATION**

Explanation
ASK ALL
The following series of questions are about discrimination against gay, lesbian, bisexual, trans and intersex people. Please take your time to read and think about each question. [INFO BUTTON: By discrimination we mean when somebody is treated less favourably than others because of ethnic origin, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, sex characteristics, race or skin colour, immigrant background or nationality, religion or belief, age, disability or for any other reason.]
TEXT ONLY

<b>C</b> 1						
	ASK ALL					
	During the last 12 months, have you personally felt discriminated against because of being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] in any of the following situations:  For each situation select whether you felt discriminated or not. If you haven't been in some situation in the last 12 months, please select 'haven't done this'.  [INFO BUTTON: By discrimination we mean when somebody is treated less favourably than others because of ethnic origin, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, sex characteristics, race or skin colour, Immigrant background or nationality, religion or belief, age, disability or for any other reason.]					
	SINGLE RESPONSE	Yes	No	Haven't done this	Don't know	
Α	When looking for a job	1	2	3	-999	
В	At work	1	2	3	-999	
С	When looking for a house or apartment to rent or buy (by people working in a public or private housing agency, by a landlord)	1	2	3	-999	
D	By healthcare or social services personnel (e.g. a receptionist, nurse or doctor, a social worker)	1	2	3	-999	
E	By school/university personnel. This could have happened to you as a student or as a parent	1	2	3	-999	
F	At a café, restaurant, bar or nightclub	1	2	3	-999	
G	At a shop	1	2	3	-999	
Н	When showing your ID or any official document that identifies your sex [IF ALL RESPONSE IN C1=2, 3 or -999 SKIP TO C6]	1	2	3	-999	

C2					
	ASK IF AT	LEAST ONE ITEM FROM C1A TO C1H=1			
	Thinking	about the most recent time when you felt discriminated against, in which situation did it take	place?		
SINGLE RESPONSE					
			Code		
SHOW	IF C1A=1 <b>A</b>	When looking for a job	1		
SHOW	IF C1B=1 <b>B</b>	At work	2		
SHOW	IF C1C=1 <b>C</b>	When looking for a house or apartment to rent or buy	3		
SHOW	IF C1D=1 <b>D</b>	By healthcare or social services personnel (e.g. a receptionist, nurse or doctor, a social worker)	4		
SHOW	IF C1E=1 <b>E</b>	At school/university. This could have happened to you as a student or as a parent	5		
SHOW	IF C1F=1 <b>F</b>	At a café, restaurant, bar or nightclub	6		
SHOW	IF C1G=1 <b>G</b>	At a shop or any other private business	7		

SHOW IF C1H=1	When showing your ID or any official document that identifies your sex	8	
---------------	--	---	--

C <sub>3</sub>						
	ASK IF AT LEAST ONE ITEM FROM C1A TO C1H=1					
	Thinking about the <b>most recent</b> incident, did you feel discriminated against for any other reason, besides being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? Read all options and select all that apply [INFO BUTTON: By discrimination we mean when somebody is treated less favourably than others because of ethnic origin, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, sex characteristics, race or skin colour, immigrant background or nationality, religion or belief, age, disability, social background.]					
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [customise list — for L, G, B respondent category – don't show B — for T respondent category – don't show C]					
		Selected	Not selected			
Α	I was discriminated only for being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]	1	2			
В	Sexual orientation (lesbian, gay, bisexual, or straight)	1	2			
С	Gender identity and expression	1	2			
D	Sex characteristics (intersex)	1	2			
E	Ethnic origin or immigrant background	1	2			
F	Sex (male/female)	1	2			
G	Skin colour	1	2			
Н	Age [EXPAND TO Ha: too young, Hb: too old]	1	2			
I	Religion or belief	1	2			
J	Disability	1	2			
K	Other	1	2			

<b>C</b> 4	
	ASK IF AT LEAST ONE ITEM FROM C1A TO C1H=1
	Thinking about the most recent incident, did you or anyone else report it anywhere? Read all options and select all that apply
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, reported by me
2	Yes, reported by someone else
3	No
-999	Don't know

C4_1									
	ASK IF C4=1 or 2	ASK IF C4=1 or 2							
	Did you or anyone else report it to any of the following organisations or institutions? Read all options and select all that apply.								
	[MULTIPLE RESPON	[MULTIPLE RESPONSES ALLOWED EXCEPT IF CATEGORY L OR M IS SELECTED]							
			Selected	Not selected					
SHOW <b>A</b>	IF C2A=1 OR C2B=1	Trade Union, Labour Union, Staff Committee	1	2					
SHOW <b>B</b>	IF C2A=1 OR C2B=1	Employer	1	2					
C		The place where the incident happened	1	2					
D		Consumer association or authority	1	2					
E		Local authorities	1	2					
F		Non-governmental organisation (NGO) / charity	1	2					
G		LGBTI Community organisation or other LGBTI support group	1	2					
F1		[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 1]	1	2					
F2		[NAME OF COUNTRY'S EQUALITY BODY 2]	1	2					
Н		A lawyer / Legal service	1	2					
1		Police	1	2					
J		Politician / member of parliament, council, etc.	1	2					
K		Other, please specify [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 50 CHARACTERS]	1	2					
L		Prefer not to say	1	2					
M	<u> </u>	Don't know	1	2					

C <sub>5</sub>			
	ASK IF C <sub>4</sub> = <sub>3</sub>		
	Why was it not reported? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Fear of intimidation by perpetrators	1	2
В	Did not want to reveal my sexual orientation or gender identity or variation of sex characteristics	1	2
C	Felt too hurt, traumatised, stressed or annoyed to deal with it actively	1	2
D	Didn't know how or where to report	1	2
Е	Do not trust the authorities	1	2
F	Nothing would happen or change	1	2
G	Concerned that the incident would not have been taken seriously	1	2
Н	Not worth reporting it – 'it happens all the time'	1	2
I	Dealt with the problem myself/with help from family or friends	1	2
J	Other reason(s)	1	2

C6		
	ASK ALL	
	Did you have a paid job anytime during the last 5 years?	
	SINGLE RESPONSE	
1	Yes [GO TO C6_1]	
2	No [GO TO C8]	

C6_1						
	ASK IF C6=1					
	During your employment in the <b>last 5 years</b> , have you Please respond to each statement					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
		Never	Rarely	Often	Always	Does not apply to me
Α	Been open about you being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] to people you meet at work?	1	2	3	4	-777
В	Hidden or disguised that you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] from people you meet at work?	1	2	3	4	-777
С	Experienced negative comments or conduct at work because of you being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]	1	2	3	4	-777
D	Experienced a general negative attitude at work against people because they are lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and/ or intersex		2	3	4	-777

<b>C</b> 7						
	ASK IF C6=1					
	During your employment in the last 5 years Please respond to each statement					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
		Never	Rarely	Often	Always	Does not apply to me
A	Has anyone at work supported, defended or protected you and your rights as [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] person at work?		2	3	4	-777
В	Have you heard or seen anyone at work supporting, protecting or promoting the rights of lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and/or intersex persons at work?		2	3	4	-777

<b>C8</b>		,	,			
	ASK ALL					
	During your time in school in [COUNTRY], did you					
	Please respond to each statement					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
		Never	Rarely	Often	Always	Does not apply to me
Α	Openly talk about you being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] at school	1	2	3	4	-777
В	Hide or disguise that you were [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] at school	1	2	3	4	-777
c	Experience negative comments or conduct at school because of you being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]	1	2	3	4	-777
D	Hear or see negative comments or conduct because a school-mate/peer was perceived to be lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and/or intersex	1	2	3	4	-777

C9			
	ASK IF C8C= 2 or 3 or 4		
	During your time in school, have you ever been ridiculed, teased, insulted or threa [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? Read all options and select all that apply	tened beca	use you are
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE (UNLESS C IS SELECTED)		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Yes, by my peers (schoolmates)	1	2
В	Yes, by my teachers or other school staff	1	2
С	No, never	1	2

C9_1	
	ASK ALL
	Did you ever consider leaving or changing school because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

<b>C</b> 10						
	ASK ALL					
	During your time in school in [COUNTRY], Please respond to each statement					
	SINGLE RESPONSE					
		Never	Rarely	Often	Always	Does not apply to me
Α	Has anyone supported, defended or protected <b>you and your rights</b> as [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] person?	1	2	3	4	-777
В	Have you heard or seen anyone supporting, protecting or promoting the rights of lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and/or intersex persons?		2	3	4	-777

C10_1	
	ASK ALL
	Did your school education address at any point LGBTI issues?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, in a positive way
2	Yes, both in a positive and negative way
3	Yes, in a neutral and balanced way
4	Yes, in a negative way
5	No

<b>C</b> 11			
	ASK ALL		
	Have you ever experienced any of the following situations when using or trying to vices as a [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] person? Read all options and select all that ap		Ithcare ser-
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [EXCEPT IF CATEGORY I IS SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Difficulty in gaining access to healthcare	1	2
В	Having to change general practitioners or other specialists due to their negative reaction	1	2
C	Foregoing treatment for fear of discrimination or intolerant reactions	1	2
D	Specific needs ignored (not taken into account)	1	2
E	Inappropriate curiosity or comments	1	2
F	Being pressured or forced to undergo a certain medical or psychological test	1	2
G	I have never accessed healthcare services	1	2
Н	I have avoided healthcare services	1	2
I	None of the above	1	2

C12	Awareness of support organisations in country (RAo4 – MIDIS II)
	ASK ALL
	Do you know of any organisations in [COUNTRY] that offer support or advice to people who have been discriminated against – for whatever reason?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-999	Don't know

C13	Awareness of equality bodies in country (1) (RAo5_1 - MIDIS II)		
	ASK ALL		
	Have you ever heard of the?		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [SHOW COUNTRY SPECIFIC NAMES]		
		Yes	No
Α	[NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 1]	1	2
В	[NAME OF EQUALITY BODY 2]	1	2
-999	Don't know		

## **SECTION D. SAFE ENVIRONMENT**

Explanation
ASK ALL
The following questions are about safety in [COUNTRY].
TEXT ONLY

D1	
	ASK ALL
	Do you avoid holding hands in public with a same-sex partner for fear of being assaulted, threatened or harassed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
9	I do not have a same-sex partner
1	Never
2	Rarely
3	Often
4	Always
-999	Don't know

D2	
	ASK ALL
	Do you avoid certain places or locations for fear of being assaulted, threatened or harassed because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Never [GO TO D4]
2	Rarely
3	Often
4	Always
-999	Don't know [GO TO D4]

D <sub>3</sub>			
	ASK IF D2 = (2 or 3 or 4)		
	Where do you avoid being open about yourself as [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] for threatened or harassed by others? Read all options and select all that apply	ear of being	assaulted,
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [EXCEPT IF CATEGORY K IS SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	My home	1	2
В	Around my family	1	2
С	School	1	2
D	Workplace	1	2
E	A café, restaurant, pub, club	1	2
F	Public transport	1	2
G	In the street, a square, park, car park or other public place	1	2
Н	In a healthcare setting (hospital or other medical service)	1	2
I	Public premises or buildings	1	2
J	Other	1	2
K	Don't know	1	2

D4	
	ASK ALL
	Do you think the government in [COUNTRY] responds adequately to the safety needs of LGBTI people?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, definitely
2	Yes, probably
3	No, probably not
4	No, definitely not

# SECTION E. PHYSICAL/SEXUAL ATTACK

Explanation
ASK ALL
This next set of questions looks at incidents of violence you may have experienced in [COUNTRY].
TEXT ONLY

E1	
	ASK ALL
	In the <b>last 5 years</b> , how many times have you been physically or sexually attacked at home or elsewhere (street, on public transport, at your workplace, etc.) <b>for any reason</b> ?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
0	Never [GO TO F1]
1	Once
2	Twice
3	3-5
4	6-10
5	More than 10 times
6	All the time
-888	Prefer not to say [GO TO F1]
-999	Don't know [GO TO F1]

E2	
	ASK IF E1= 1 TO 6
	In the <b>last 5 years</b> , how many times have you been physically or sexually attacked at home or elsewhere
	(street, on public transport, at your workplace, etc.) <b>because you are</b> [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	[IF E1=1 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, -888 AND -999
	IF E1=2 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, 2, -888 AND -999
	IF E1=3 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, 2, 3, -888 AND -999
	IF E1=4 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, -888 AND -999
	IF E1=5 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, -888 AND -999
	IF E1=6 SHOW ONLY CODE 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 -888 AND -999]
0	Never [GO TO F1]
1	Once
2	Twice
3	3-5
4	6-10
5	More than 10 times
6	All of the time
-888	Prefer not to say [GO TO F1]
-999	Don't know [GO TO F1]

<b>E</b> 3	
	ASK IF E <sub>2</sub> = 1 TO 6
	When did the LAST physical or sexual attack happen because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	In the last 12 months
2	More than 12 months ago
-888	Prefer not to say [GO TO F1]
-999	Don't know [GO TO F1]

Explanation
ASK IF (E2= 1 TO 6) AND (E3 = 1 or 2)
The following questions concern the LAST incident that happened to you because you are [RESPONDENT]
CATEGORY] anytime in the last 5 years.
TEXT ONLY

<b>E</b> 4	
	ASK IF (E2= 1 TO 6) AND (E3 = 1 or 2)
	Thinking about the <b>LAST</b> physical or sexual attack because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY], what hap-
	pened to you?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Physical attack
2	Sexual attack
3	Physical and sexual attack
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

<b>E</b> 5	
	ASK IF (E2= 1 TO 6) AND (E3 = 1 or 2)
	Thinking about the <b>LAST</b> incident, was the perpetrator alone or was there more than one perpetrator?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Alone (one perpetrator)
2	More perpetrators
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know [GO TO E8]

<b>E6</b>			
	ASK IF (E <sub>2</sub> = 1 TO 6) AND (E <sub>3</sub> = 1 or 2) AND (E <sub>5</sub> = 1 or 2 or -888)		
	Who did this to you? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
	[EXCEPT IF CATEGORY O OR P ARE SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Family member or relative	1	2
В	Neighbour	1	2
C	Colleague at work	1	2
D	An acquaintance or friend	1	2
E	Someone from school, college or university	1	2
F	Someone providing services (shop assistant, waiter, company staff, etc.)	1	2
G	A customer, client or patient	1	2
Н	Member of an extremist/racist group	1	2
I	Teenager or group of teenagers	1	2
J	Police officer or border guard	1	2
K	Other public official or civil servant	1	2
L	Someone else you know	1	2
M	Someone else you didn't know	1	2
N	Other	1	2
0	I couldn't/didn't see them	1	2
Р	Don't know	1	2

E7	
	ASK IF (E <sub>2</sub> = 1 TO 6) AND (E <sub>3</sub> = 1 or 2) AND (E <sub>5</sub> = 1 or 2 or -888)
	What was the gender of the perpetrator(s)?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Male
2	Female
3	Both male and female perpetrators were involved
4	I couldn't / didn't see them
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

E8	
	ASK IF (E <sub>2</sub> = 1 TO 6) AND (E <sub>3</sub> = 1 or 2)
	Where did it happen? Please select an option that applies the best
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	At my home
2	At school, university
3	At the workplace
4	In a café, restaurant, pub, club
5	In public transport
6	In a healthcare setting (hospital or other medical service)
7	In the street, a square, park, car park or other public place
8	Other

E9								
	ASK IF (E2= 1 TO 6) AND (E3 = 1 or 2)							
	Did you or anyone else report it to any of the following organisations or institutions select all that apply	s? Read all c	ptions and					
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE							
	[EXCEPT IF CATEGORY I OR J ARE SELECTED]							
		Selected	Not selected					
Α	Police	1	2					
В	National human rights institutions/ equality bodies/ombudspersons	1	2					
C	LGBTI organisation	1	2					
D	General victim support organisation	1	2					
E	Hospital or other medical service	1	2					
F	Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)	1	2					
G	The media	1	2					
Н	Other organisation	1	2					
I	No, the incident was not reported to any organisation	1	2					
J	Don't know	1	2					

E10							
	ASK IF E9A=2						
	Why did you <b>not report</b> it to the police? Read all options and select all that apply						
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [EXCEPT IF CATEGORY L IS SELECTED; RANDOMISE ORDER OF QUESTIONS A TO J, BUT KEEP IT SAME FOR EACH RESPONDENT IN E10 AND F10]						
		Selected	Not selected				
Α	Took care of it myself	1	2				
В	Too minor / not serious enough / never occurred to me	1	2				
C	Did not think they would or could do anything	1	2				
D	Do not trust the police	1	2				
E	Fear of offender, fear of reprisals	1	2				
F	Shame, embarrassment, didn't want anyone to know	1	2				
G	Too emotionally upset to contact the police	1	2				
Н	Fear of a homophobic and/or transphobic reaction from the police	1	2				
I	Because of my migration status	1	2				
J	I was engaged in sex work	1	2				
K	Other reason	1	2				
L	None of the above	1	2				

E11			
	ASK IF (E2= 1 TO 6) AND (E3 = 1 or 2)		
	How did this incident affect your health and well-being? Read all options and selec	t all that app	oly
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [UNLESS G IS SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	I needed medical assistance or hospitalisation	1	2
В	I became unable to work or stopped working	1	2
C	I was afraid to go out or visit places	1	2
D	I had psychological problems (e.g. depression or anxiety)	1	2
E	I faced financial problems	1	2
F	Other [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 70 CHARACTERS]	1	2
G	It didn't have an impact on my health and well-being	1	2

	Explanation
	ASK ALL
	You will be able to write in more information about your specific experiences at the end of the question-naire if you want to tell more.
	TEXT ONLY

# **SECTION F. HARASSMENT**

Explanation
ASK ALL
The next questions are about offensive or threatening situations that you may have experienced at work, on the street, on public transport, in a shop, on the internet – or anywhere else. This can include offensive or threatening incidents of a sexual nature.
TEXT ONLY

F1			
	ASK ALL		
	In the last 5 years, has somebody done any of the following things to you for any r	eason?	
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
	[EXCEPT IF CATEGORY G IS SELECTED; AT LEAST ONE RESPONSE NEED TO BE SELECTE	D]	
		Selected	Not selected
Α	Made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names	1	2
В	Threatened you with violence in person	1	2
С	Made offensive or threatening gestures or stared at you inappropriately	1	2
D	Loitered, waited for you or deliberately followed you in a threatening way	1	2
E	Sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening	1	2
F	Posted offensive or threatening comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter	1	2
G	None of the above happened to me [IF F1G=1, GO TO G1]	1	2

F <sub>2</sub>										
	ASK IF F1A=1 OR F1B=1 OR F1C=1 OR F1D=1 OR	F1E=1	OR F1	=1						
	In the <b>past 12 months</b> how many times has somebody done any of the following things to you?									
	SINGLE RESPONSE to each question									
		Never	Once	Twice	3-5 times	6-10 times	More than ten times	All the time	Prefer not to say	Don't know
SHOW IF F1a=1 <b>A</b>	Made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2a=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>A2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2a, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F1b=1 <b>B</b>	Threatened you with violence in person <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2b=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>B2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2b, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999

		Never	Once	Twice	3-5 times	6-10 times	More than ten times	All the time	Prefer not to say	Don't know
SHOW IF F1C=1 C	Made offensive or threatening gestures or stared at you inappropriately <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2C=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>C2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2c, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F1d=1 <b>D</b>	Loitered, waited for you or deliberately followed you in a threatening way <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2d=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>D2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2d, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F1e=1 <b>E</b>	Sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2e=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>E2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2e, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F1f=1 <b>F</b>	Posted offensive or threatening comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter <b>for any reason</b> ?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999
SHOW IF F2f=1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6 <b>F2</b>	How many of these incidents happened because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? [Show only answer codes that are equal or lower than respondent's answer to F2f, codes -888 and -999 to be displayed only if respondent clicks on next without answering this question]	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	-888	-999

F <sub>3</sub>								
	ASK IF F2a2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6) OR F2b2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6) OR F2c2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6) OR F2d2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6) OR F2d2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6) OR F2d2=(1 or 2 or 3 or 4 or 5 or 6)							
	ELSE GO TO F4							
	In the <b>last 12 months</b> in <b>[COUNTRY]</b> has any of these offensive or threatening incidents happened to you <b>for any other reason</b> , besides being <b>[RESPONDENT CATEGORY]</b> ?  Read all options and select all that apply							
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE  EXCEPT IF CATEGORY A IS SELECTED  [customise list  – for L, G, B respondent category – don't show b  – for TR respondent category – don't show c  – for IX respondent category – don't show d]  Selected  Selected							
Α	No, such incidents happened only because I am [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]	1	2					
В	Sexual orientation (lesbian, gay,bisexual, or straight)	1	2					
С	Gender identity and expression	1	2					
D	Sex characteristics (intersex)	1	2					
E	Ethnic origin or immigrant background	1	2					
F	Sex (male/female)	1	2					
G	Skin colour	1	2					
Н	Age [EXPAND TO Ha: too young, Hb: too old]	1	2					
I	Religion or belief	1	2					
J	Disability	1	2					
K	Other	1	2					

F4	
	ASK IF F1A OR F1B OR F1C OR F1D OR F1E OR F1F=1
	The following questions concern the <b>LAST incident</b> that happened to you because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY].
	When did the LAST offensive or threatening incident happened to you because you are [RESPONDENT]
	CATEGORY]?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	In the last 12 months
2	Sometime in the past 5 years but not in the last 12 months
3	More than 5 years ago [GO TO G1]
4	Never [GO TO G1]
-888	Prefer not to say [GO TO G1]
-999	Don't know [GO TO G1]

F4_1									
	ASK IF F4=1 or 2								
	Thinking about the <b>LAST</b> incident, which of the following things happened to you because you are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? Read all options and select all that apply Somebody								
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [OPTION G TO BE SHOWN ONLY IF THE RESPONDENT CLICKS ON NEXT BUT SELECTION]	TON WITH	AN EMPTY						
		Selected	Not selected						
SHOW IF F1a=1 <b>A</b>	Made offensive or threatening comments to you in person such as insulting you or calling you names	1	2						
SHOW IF F1b=1 <b>B</b>	Threatened you with violence in person	1	2						
SHOW IF F1C=1 C	Made offensive or threatening gestures or stared at you inappropriately	1	2						
SHOW IF F1d=1 <b>D</b>	Loitered, waited for you or deliberately followed you in a threatening way	1	2						
SHOW IF F1e=1 <b>E</b>	Sent you emails or text messages (SMS) that were offensive or threatening	1	2						
SHOW IF F1f=1 <b>F</b>	Posted offensive or threatening comments about you on the internet, for example on Facebook or Twitter	1	2						
SHOW ALL <b>G</b>	Other [INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 70 CHARACTERS]	1	2						

F <sub>5</sub>	
	ASK IF F4=1 or 2
	Was the perpetrator alone or was there more than one perpetrator?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Alone (one perpetrator)
2	More perpetrators
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know [GO TO F8]

F6							
	ASK IF (F <sub>4</sub> =1 or 2) AND (F <sub>5</sub> =1 or 2 or -888)						
	Who did this to you? Read all options and select all that apply						
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE						
	[EXCEPT IF CATEGORY P IS SELECTED, OPTION P TO BE SHOWN ONLY IF THE RESPON	NDENT CLICK	S ON NEXT				
	BUTTON WITH AN EMPTY SELECTION]						
		Selected	Not selected				
Α	Family member or relative	1	2				
В	Neighbour	1	2				
С	Colleague at work	1	2				
D	An acquaintance or friend	1	2				
E	Someone from school, college or university	1	2				
F	Someone providing services (shop assistant, waiter, company staff etc.)	1	2				
G	A customer, client or patient	1	2				
Н	Member of an extremist/racist group	1	2				
I	Teenager or group of teenagers	1	2				
J	Police officer or border guard	1	2				
K	Other public official or civil servant	1	2				
L	Someone else you know	1	2				
M	Someone else you didn't know	1	2				
N	Other	1	2				
0	I couldn't/didn't see them	1	2				
Р	Don't know	1	2				

<b>F</b> 7							
	ASK IF (F <sub>4</sub> =1 or 2) AND (F <sub>5</sub> =1 or 2 or -888)						
	What was the gender of the perpetrator(s)?						
	SINGLE RESPONSE						
1	Male						
2	Female						
3	Both male and female perpetrators were involved						
4	I couldn't/didn't see them						
-888	Prefer not to say						
-999	Don't know						

F8	
	ASK IF F4=1 or 2
	Where did it happen? Please select an option that applies the best
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	At my home
2	At school, university
3	At the workplace
4	In a café, restaurant, pub, club
5	In public transport
6	In a healthcare setting (hospital or other medical service)
7	In the street, a square, park, car park or other public place
8	Internet – social media
9	Other

F9							
	ASK IF F4=1 or 2						
	Did you or anyone else report it to any of the following organisations or institutions? Read all options and select all that apply						
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [EXCEPT IF CATEGORY I OR J ARE SELECTED]						
		Selected	Not selected				
Α	Police	1	2				
В	National human rights institutions / equality bodies / ombudspersons	1	2				
C	LGBTI organisation	1	2				
D	General victim support organisation	1	2				
E	Hospital or other medical service	1	2				
F	Someone in organisation/institution where it happened (at work, service provider)	1	2				
G	The media	1	2				
Н	Other organisation	1	2				
I	No, the incident was not reported to any organisation	1	2				
J	Don't know	1	2				

F10							
	ASK IF F9A=2						
	Why did you not report it to the police? Read all options and select all that apply						
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [EXCEPT IF CATEGORY L IS SELECTED; RANDOMISE ORDER OF QUESTIONS A TO J, BUT KEEP IT SAME FOR EACH RESPONDENT IN E10 AND F10]						
		Selected	Not selected				
Α	Took care of it myself	1	2				
В	Too minor / not serious enough / never occurred to me	1	2				
C	Did not think they would or could do anything	1	2				
D	Do not trust the police	1	2				
Ε	Fear of offender, fear of reprisals	1	2				
F	Shame, embarrassment, didn't want anyone to know	1	2				
G	Too emotionally upset to contact the police	1	2				
Н	Fear of a homophobic and/or transphobic reaction from the police	1	2				
ı	Because of my migration status	1	2				
J	I was engaged in sex work	1	2				
K	Other reason	1	2				
L	None of the above	1	2				

Explanation
ASK ALL
You will be able to write in more information about your specific experiences at the end of the question-naire in an open text field.
TEXT ONLY

### **SECTION G. SOCIAL CONTEXT**

Explanation
ASK ALL
Before the end of the survey, we would like to ask some final questions about yourself. This information will be used to help us gain a better understanding of the situation of LGBTI people.
TEXT ONLY

G1									
	ASK ALL								
	To how many people among the following groups are you open about yourself being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]:								
	SINGLE RESPONSE per statement								
		None	A few	Most	All	Does not apply to me			
Α	Family members (other than your partner(s))	1	2	3	4	-777			
В	Friends	1	2	3	4	-777			
C	Neighbours	1	2	3	4	-777			
D	Work colleagues	1	2	3	4	-777			
E	Schoolmates / university co-students	1	2	3	4	-777			
F	Immediate superior / head of department	1	2	3	4	-777			
G	Customers, clients, etc. at work	1	2	3	4	-777			
Н	Medical staff / healthcare providers	1	2	3	4	-777			

G2												
	ASK ALL											
	a scale,	where o	means ve						fe these	days? Ple	ase answ	er using
	SINGLE F	RESPONS	E		-							
	Very dissatisfied Very satisfied Don't know											
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	-999

## SECTION H. RESPONDENT BACKGROUND, DETAILS

H1	
	ASK ALL
	What is the highest level of education you have completed?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	No formal education
2	Primary education
3	Lower secondary education
4	Upper secondary education
5	Post-secondary education other than college/university
6	Bachelor or equivalent
7	Master or equivalent
8	Doctoral or equivalent

H2	
	ASK ALL
	Which of the following best describes your status?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	In paid work (including on paternity or other temporary leave)
2	Self-employed
3	In unpaid or voluntary work
4	Unemployed
5	Student, pupil
6	Retired
7	Unable to work due to long-standing health problems
8	Fulfilling domestic tasks
9	Compulsory military or civilian service
10	Other
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

Н3	
	ASK ALL
	Where do you currently live?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	A big city
2	The suburbs or outskirts of a big city
3	A town or a small city
4	A village
5	A farm or home in the countryside
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

H4	
	ASK ALL
	In terms of your civil status in [COUNTRY], are you:
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Single
2	Married / registered partnership with same-sex partner
3	Married / registered partnership with different sex partner
4	Divorced
5	Separated
6	Widowed

H5	
	ASK ALL
	What best describes your current situation in [COUNTRY] where you live:
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Living together with a partner/spouse
2	Involved in a relationship without living together
3	Have no relationship / do not have a partner [GO TO H10]

Н6	
	ASK IF H <sub>5</sub> =1 OR 2
	Your current partner is:
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	A woman [AND (IF A <sub>4</sub> =1) GO TO H <sub>7</sub> ]
2	A man [AND (IF A <sub>4</sub> =2) GO TO H <sub>7</sub> ]
3	Other/non-binary [GO TO H6_1]

H6_1	
	ASK IF: (H <sub>5</sub> = 1 OR 2) AND ((H <sub>6</sub> = 3) OR (H <sub>6</sub> = 1 AND A <sub>4</sub> != 1) OR (H <sub>6</sub> = 2 AND A <sub>6</sub> != 2))
	Are you open about yourself being [RESPONDENT CATEGORY] to your current partner?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes, fully open
2	Yes, partly open
3	No

H7	
	(H <sub>4</sub> = 2 AND H <sub>5</sub> = 1 OR 2) OR
	((H6 = 1 AND A4 = 1) AND H5 = 1 OR 2) OR
	((H6 = 2 AND A4 = 2) AND H5 = 1 OR 2)
	What is your partner's country of citizenship?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
	Answer category as a drop down menu: [LIST OF 231 countries from ANNEX I]

Н8	
	ASK IF: (H <sub>4</sub> = 2) AND (H <sub>5</sub> = 1 OR 2)
	Have you ever moved to an EU country (and also taken up local residence) together with your same-sex partner, <i>since you married or registered your partnership</i> ?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No [GO TO H <sub>10</sub> ]
-999	Don't know [GO TO H10]

Н9	
	ASK IF H8=1
	In the country where you have moved to (taken up residence), have you or your partner been denied or restricted access to any benefits or services that would have been available for a different-sex spouse or partner because of you having a same-sex partner or spouse?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
3	I did not need or use any benefits or services
-999	Don't know

H10	
	ASK ALL
	Including yourself, how many people live in your household?
	_  _  persons [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL INTEGER VALUES LARGER THAN o]

H11				
	ASK IF H10 > 1			
	Can you please tell us who is living with you (all or most of the time)? Read all options and select all that apply			
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [CATEGORY A SHOULD NOT SHOW IF H5=3]			
		Selected	Not selected	
Α	Partner(s)	1	2	
В	Your or your partner's child(ren)	1	2	
С	Other family member(s)	1	2	
D	Friend(s)	1	2	
E	Other non-family members	1	2	

H12			
	ASK ALL		
	Do you have any children? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
	[ALLOWED EXCEPT IF CATEGORY A SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	No, I don't have any children	1	2
В	I am a biological parent and a legal guardian of one or more children	1	2
C	I am a biological parent but not a legal guardian of one or more children	1	2
D	I am a legal guardian but not a biological parent of one or more children	1	2
E	I raise one or more children but I am not a biological parent nor a legal guardian	1	2

H13	
	ASK IF H <sub>5</sub> =1 or 2
	Do you raise a child/children together with your partner?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	We share care responsibilities with another person(s)
3	No

H14			
	ASK IF (H5=1 or 2) AND (H13=1 or 2)		
	Thinking about the child/children that you raise together with your partner, what your family? Read all options and select all that apply	is the legal	situation in
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	We are both legal guardian of one or more children	1	2
В	I am a legal guardian of one or more children, but my partner is not	1	2
С	My partner is the legal guardian of one or more children, but I am not	1	2

H15					
	ASK ALL				
	In the country where you live, do you consider yourself to be part of any of the following, other than LGBTI? Read all options and select all that apply				
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [ALLOWED, EXCEPT IF CATEGORY E, F ARE SELECTED]				
		Selected	Not selected		
Α	An ethnic minority (including of migrant background)	1	2		
В	A religious minority	1	2		
С	A minority in terms of disability	1	2		
D	Other minority group	1	2		
E	None of the above	1	2		
F	Don't know [TO BE VISIBLE ONLY TO THOSE WHO CLICK ON THE 'NEXT QUESTION' BUTTON WITHOUT SELECTING ANY OPTION]	1	2		

H16	
	ASK ALL
	What is your religion, if any?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	No religion
2	Christian – Catholic
3	Christian – Protestant
4	Christian – Orthodox
5	Christian – Other
6	Islam
7	Hindu
8	Jewish
9	Buddhist
10	Sikh
11	Any other religion
-888	Prefer not to say

H17	
	ASK ALL
	How is your health in general?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Very good
2	Good
3	Fair
4	Bad
5	Very bad
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

H18	
	ASK ALL
	Do you have any long-standing illness or health problem? [INFO BUTTON; LONG-STANDING Long-standing means illness or health problems or which have lasted, or are expected to last, for 6 months or more.]
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

H19	
	ASK ALL
	Have you been feeling downhearted or depressed over the last two weeks?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	All the time
2	Most of the time
3	More than half of the time
4	Less than half of the time
5	Some of the time
6	At no time
-888	Prefer not to say

H20	
	ASK ALL
	Thinking of your household's total income, is your household able to make ends meet?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	With great difficulty
2	With difficulty
3	With some difficulty
4	Fairly easily
5	Easily
6	Very easily
-888	Prefer not to say
-999	Don't know

H21			
	ASK ALL		
	Have you ever experienced any of the following housing difficulties:		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE		
		Selected	Not selected
1	Yes, I had to stay with friend or relatives temporarily	1	2
2	Yes, I had to stay in emergency or temporary accommodation	1	2
3	Yes, I had to stay in a place not intended as a permanent home	1	2
4	Yes, I had to 'sleep rough' or sleep in a public space	1	2
5	No [IF H21=5 GOTO I1]	1	2

H22	
	ASK IF: H21_1 = 1 OR H21_2 = 1 OR H21_3 = 1 OR H21_4 = 1
	How long did the period of housing difficulty you experienced last?
	_   _  months [ALLOW ONLY NUMERICAL INTEGER VALUES LARGER THAN o]

H23					
	ASK IF: H21 1 = 1 OR H21 2 = 1 OR H21 3 = 1 OR H21 4 = 1				
	What was the main reason for the period of housing difficulty you experienced? Read all options and put in order from 1 to 3 the three you consider most important.				
	MULTIPLE RESPONSES [CODING: code 1, 2, 3 according to respondents' choice. Non-selected items should be code 4, each number 1, 2 and 3 can be selected only once.]				
		1st	2nd	3rd	Not selected
Α	Sexual orientation	1	2	3	4
В	Gender identity or gender expression	1	2	3	4
С	Relationship or family problems	1	2	3	4
D	Health problems	1	2	3	4
Е	Unemployment	1	2	3	4
F	End of rental contract	1	2	3	4
G	Uninhabitable accommodation	1	2	3	4
Н	Leaving an institution after a long stay and no home to go to	1	2	3	4
ı	Financial problems / insufficient income	1	2	3	4

### SECTION I. HOW DID YOU COME TO KNOW ABOUT THE SURVEY

l1					
	ASK ALL				
	Please tell us how did you come to know about this survey? You can select up to 3 options				
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE				
	[SELECTION OF MAX. 3 ITEMS ALLOWED – MAX3, RANDOM ROTATION OF SELECTION	ITEMS]			
		Selected	Not selected		
Α	I read about it in a newspaper (online or printed)	1	2		
В	I received an email from an LGBTI organisation or online network  I received an email from any other organisation or online network		2		
С			2		
D	Somebody told me about it or sent me the link Through social media – on my own timeline/space on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, etc.	1	2		
E		1	2		
F	Through social media – in a page or group I follow on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, etc.	1	2		
G	I saw an advertisement (banner) online	1	2		
Н	I saw an advertisement (banner) in a dating app	1	2		
I	Somewhere else [IF I1I=1 IS ONLY SELECTED, GO TO I2]	1	2		

l1_1								
_	ASK ALL [EXCEPT IF I1I=1 IS ONLY SELECTED							
	How often do you:							
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE							
		Never	Every day	2-3 times a week	Once a week	Two or three times a month	Once a month	Very few times a year
SHOW IF I1a=1	Read a newspaper (online or printed)?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1b=1 <b>B</b>	Receive information from an LGBTI organisation or online network?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1C=1	Receive information from any other organisation or online network?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1d=1 <b>D</b>	Receive information on LGBTI issues from other people?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1e=1 <b>E</b>	Visit online a social platform on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, etc?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1f=1 <b>F</b>	Visit online this page or group you follow on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, etc?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF l1g=1 <b>G</b>	Encounter advertisements online about LGBTI issues?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6
SHOW IF I1h=1	Use a dating app?	0	1	2	3	4	5	6

l2			
	ASK ALL		
	Read all options and select all that apply:		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [SELECTION OF MULTIPLE ITEMS ALLOWED UNLESS OPTION c or d IS SELECTED, OF ONLY IF RESPONDENT CLICKS ON NEXT BUTTON WITH AN EMPTY SELECTION]	PTION d TO	BE SHOWN
		Selected	Not selected
Α	I took part in FRA EU LGBT Survey in 2012	1	2
В	I took part in other surveys for LGBTI people	1	2
С	I didn't take part in any other survey for LGBTI people	1	2
D	Don't know	1	2

l3			
	ASK ALL		
	Are you involved in one or more organisations for people who are [RESPONDENT CATEGORY]? Read all options and select all that apply		
	MULTIPLE RESPONSE [MULTIPLE RESPONSES ALLOWED, EXCEPT IF CATEGORY e IS SELECTED]		
		Selected	Not selected
Α	I am an active member or volunteer	1	2
В	I am in a regular contact	1	2
С	I follow their activities	1	2
D	I am a financial supporter	1	2
E	No, I am not actively involved	1	2

## SECTION J. INDIVIDUAL STORY

J1	
	ASK ALL
	You are also welcome to share any other experiences or perceptions of your life as a [RESPONDENT CATE-GORY] person. Feel free to tell us about anything you consider important or worth mentioning.
	OPEN TEXT RESPONSE
	[INSERT OPEN TEXT RESPONSE FIELD – MAX 2000 CHARACTERS]

J2	
	ASK IF J1 IS NOT EMPTY
	Do you consent to having some parts of your story cited in an <u>anonymous</u> way in the FRA survey reports?
	SINGLE RESPONSE
1	Yes
2	No

Final Message
ASK All
Thank you for taking part in the biggest ever EU LGBTI survey.
The results of the survey will be published on the webpage of the European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA) in the first half of 2020.
If you know of others who might be interested in taking part in the survey, <u>please do forward the link</u> . We would especially like to encourage older lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans, intersex and/or non-binary and other gender non-conforming persons to take part in the survey too.  List of organizations
Please click here to see a list of relevant organisations that might provide you with further assistance if
you have been discriminated against or have been victim of crime.
[INFO BUTTON: needs to lead to a separate html/popup – FRA will provide contact details per country/group. Ideally the list to show should be based on the selected country/respondent category]
If you need to, do not forget to delete your internet browsing history showing that you participated in
this survey.

# ANNEX I: List of countries of origin

Value	Label
	Austria
1	
2	Belgium
3	Bulgaria
4	Croatia
5	Cyprus
6	Czechia
7	Denmark
8	Estonia
9	Finland
10	France
11	Germany
12	Greece
13	Hungary
14	Ireland
15	Italy
16	Latvia
17	Lithuania
18	Luxembourg
19	Malta
20	Netherlands
21	Poland
22	Portugal
23	Romania
24	Slovakia
25	Slovenia
26	Spain
27	Sweden
28	United Kingdom
29	North Macedonia
30	Serbia
31	Afghanistan
32	Albania
33	Algeria
34	Andorra
35	Angola
36	Anguilla
37	Antigua and Barbuda
38	Argentina
39	Armenia
40	Aruba
41	Australia
42	Azerbaijan
	Bahamas
43	Bahrain
44	Bangladesh
45	Barbados
46	Belarus
47	Belize
48	Benin
49	
50	Bermuda Rhutan
51	Bhutan

Value	Label
52	Bolivia
	Bosnia and Herzegovina
53	Botswana
54	Brazil
55	
56	British Virgin Islands
57	Brunei
58	Burkina Faso
59	Burundi
60	Cabo Verde
61	Cambodia
62	Cameroon
63	Canada
64	Cayman Islands
65	Central African Republic
66	Chad
67	Chile
68	China
69	Colombia
70	Comoros
71	Congo
72	Costa Rica
73	Côte d'Ivoire
74	Cuba
75	Curação
76	Democratic Republic of the Congo
77	Djibouti
78	Dominica
79	Dominican Republic
80	Ecuador
81	Egypt
82	El Salvador
-	
83	Equatorial Guinea
84	Eritrea
85	Eswatini
86	Ethiopia
87	Falkland Islands
88	Fiji
89	French Guiana
90	French Polynesia
91	French Southern and Antarctic Lands
92	Gabon
93	Georgia
94	Ghana
95	Grenada
96	Guadeloupe
97	Guatemala
98	Guernsey
99	Guinea
100	Guinea-Bissau
101	Guyana
102	Haiti

Value         Label           103         Honduras           104         Hong Kong           105         Iceland           106         India           107         Indonesia           108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133		1
104         Hong Kong           105         Iceland           106         India           107         Indonesia           108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Mali           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           1		
105         Iceland           106         India           107         Indonesia           108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Mali           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritius           1		
106         India           107         Indonesia           108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritius           137         Mayotte           <		
107         Indonesia           108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritus           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico           <	105	
108         Iran           109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritania           136         Mauritius           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico		
109         Iraq           110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritania           136         Mauritinia           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico           139         Micronesia		
110         Isle of Man           111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritius           136         Mauritius           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico           139         Micronesia           140         Moldova	108	Iran
111         Israel           112         Jamaica           113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritius           136         Mauritius           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico           139         Micronesia           140         Moldova           141         Monaco	109	
112       Jamaica         113       Japan         114       Jersey         115       Jordan         116       Kazakhstan         117       Kenya         118       Kiribati         119       Kuwait         120       Kyrgyzstan         121       Laos         122       Lebanon         123       Lesotho         124       Liberia         125       Libya         126       Liechtenstein         127       Macao         128       Madagascar         129       Malawi         130       Malaysia         131       Maldives         132       Mali         133       Marshall Islands         134       Martinique         135       Mauritinia         136       Mauritius         137       Mayotte         138       Mexico         139       Micronesia         140       Moldova         141       Monaco         142       Mongolia         143       Montenegro         144       Montserrat </td <td>110</td> <td></td>	110	
113         Japan           114         Jersey           115         Jordan           116         Kazakhstan           117         Kenya           118         Kiribati           119         Kuwait           120         Kyrgyzstan           121         Laos           122         Lebanon           123         Lesotho           124         Liberia           125         Libya           126         Liechtenstein           127         Macao           128         Madagascar           129         Malawi           130         Malaysia           131         Maldives           132         Mali           133         Marshall Islands           134         Martinique           135         Mauritania           136         Mauritius           137         Mayotte           138         Mexico           139         Micronesia           140         Moldova           141         Monaco           142         Mongolia           143         Montenegro <tr< td=""><td>111</td><td>Israel</td></tr<>	111	Israel
114 Jersey 115 Jordan 116 Kazakhstan 117 Kenya 118 Kiribati 119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritius 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	112	Jamaica
115 Jordan 116 Kazakhstan 117 Kenya 118 Kiribati 119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	113	Japan
116 Kazakhstan 117 Kenya 118 Kiribati 119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	114	
117 Kenya 118 Kiribati 119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	115	Jordan
118 Kiribati 119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	116	Kazakhstan
119 Kuwait 120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	117	Kenya
120 Kyrgyzstan 121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	118	Kiribati
121 Laos 122 Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	119	Kuwait
Lebanon 123 Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	120	Kyrgyzstan
Lesotho 124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	121	Laos
124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	122	Lebanon
124 Liberia 125 Libya 126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	123	Lesotho
126 Liechtenstein 127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	124	Liberia
127 Macao 128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	125	Libya
128 Madagascar 129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	126	Liechtenstein
129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	127	Macao
129 Malawi 130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	128	Madagascar
130 Malaysia 131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	129	
131 Maldives 132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	130	Malaysia
132 Mali 133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia	131	
133 Marshall Islands 134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Mali
134 Martinique 135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Marshall Islands
135 Mauritania 136 Mauritius 137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Martinique
136 Mauritius  137 Mayotte  138 Mexico  139 Micronesia  140 Moldova  141 Monaco  142 Mongolia  143 Montenegro  144 Montserrat  145 Morocco  146 Mozambique  147 Myanmar/Burma  148 Namibia  149 Nauru  150 Nepal  151 New Caledonia		Mauritania
137 Mayotte 138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Mauritius
138 Mexico 139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Mayotte
139 Micronesia 140 Moldova 141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		·
140Moldova141Monaco142Mongolia143Montenegro144Montserrat145Morocco146Mozambique147Myanmar/Burma148Namibia149Nauru150Nepal151New Caledonia		Micronesia
141 Monaco 142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Moldova
142 Mongolia 143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		Monaco
143 Montenegro 144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
144 Montserrat 145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		-
145 Morocco 146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		5
146 Mozambique 147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
147 Myanmar/Burma 148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
148 Namibia 149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
149 Nauru 150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
150 Nepal 151 New Caledonia		
151 New Caledonia		
		·

Value	Label
	Nicaragua
153	Niger
154	Nigeria
155	Niue
156	
157	North Korea
158	Norway
159	Oman
160	Pakistan
161	Palau
162	Panama
163	Papua New Guinea
164	Paraguay
165	Peru
166	Philippines
167	Pitcairn Islands
168	Puerto Rico
169	Qatar
170	Réunion
171	Russia
172	Rwanda
173	Saint Barthélemy
174	Saint Helena, Ascension and Tristan da Cunha
175	Saint Kitts and Nevis
176	Saint Lucia
177	Saint Martin
178	Saint Pierre and Miquelon
179	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
180	Samoa
181	San Marino
182	São Tomé and Principe
183	Saudi Arabia
184	Senegal
185	Seychelles
186	Sierra Leone
187	Singapore
188	Sint Maarten
189	Solomon Islands
190	Somalia
191	South Africa
192	South Korea
193	South Sudan
194	Sri Lanka
195	Palestine*
196	Sudan
197	Suriname
198	Switzerland
199	Syria
200	Taiwan
200	Tajikistan
ZU I	וטוואוזנטוו

<sup>\*</sup> This designation shall not be construed as recognition of a State of Palestine and is without prejudice to the individual positions of the Member States on this issue.

Value	Label
202	Tanzania
203	Thailand
204	The Gambia
205	Timor-Leste
206	Togo
207	Tokelau
208	Tonga
209	Trinidad and Tobago
210	Tunisia
211	Turkey
212	Turkmenistan
213	Turks and Caicos Islands
214	Tuvalu
215	Uganda
216	Ukraine
217	United Arab Emirates

Value	Label
218	United States
219	Uruguay
220	Uzbekistan
221	Vanuatu
222	Vatican City State
223	Venezuela
224	Vietnam
225	Wallis and Futuna
226	Western Sahara
227	Yemen
228	Zambia
229	Zimbabwe
230	Other
231	Kosovo**
232	Recognised non-citizen
233	Stateless

<sup>\*\*</sup> This designation is without prejudice to positions on status, and is in line with UNSCR 1244/1999 and the ICJ Opinion on the Kosovo declaration of independence.

# ANNEX II: List of equality bodies (C4\_1/C13)

Country	y Name [en]	Name [original language]
AT	Ombud for Equal Treatment	Gleichbehandlungsanwaltschaft
7 11	Equal Treatment Commission	Gleichbehandlungskommission
	Equal freeding Commission	Le Centre interfédéral pour l'égalité des chances
		et la lutte contre le racisme et les discriminations /
BE	Unia (Interfederal Centre for Equal Opportunities)	Le Centre fédéral migration
		Interfederaal centrum voor gelijke kansen en
		bestrijding van discriminatie en racisme /
	FL	Federaal Migratiecentrum
BE	Institute for the Equality of Women and Men	Institut pour l'égalité des femmes et des hommes
	FL	Instituut voor de gelijkheid van vrouwen en mannen
BG	Commission for Protection against Discrimination	Комисия за защита от дискриминация
CZ	Public Defender of Rights	
6)./	Office of the Commissioner for Administration	_ , _ , , , ,
CY	and Human Rights	Γραφείο Επιτρόπου Διοικήσεως
	Equality Authority	Αρχή Ισότητας
DE	Federal Anti-Discrimination Agency	
DK	Board of Equal Treatment	Ligebehandlingsnævnet
DK	Danish Institute for Human Rights	Institut for Menneskerettigheder
FF	Gender Equality and Equal Treatment	Soolise võrdõiguslikkuse ja võrdse kohtlemise
EE	Commissioner	volinik
	RU	Уполномоченный по гендерному равноправию и равному обращению
EL	Greek Ombudsman	Συνήγορος του Πολίτη
LL	Labour Inspectorate	Επιθεώρηση εργασίας
	Spanish Institute of Women and for Equal	Instituto de la Mujer y para la Iqualdad de
ES	Opportunities	Oportunidades
FI	Ombudsman for Equality	Yhdenvertaisuusvaltuutettu
FR	Defender of Rights	Défenseur des droits
HR	Gender Equality Ombudwoman	Pravobraniteljica za ravnopravnost spolova
HU	Equal Treatment Authority	Egyenlő Bánásmód Hatóság
HU	Commissioner for Fundamental Rights	Alapvető Jogok Biztosának Hivatala
IE	Irish Human Rights and Equality Commission	/ napveto jogok biztosanak invatala
IT	National Office against Racial Discrimination	Ufficio Nazionale Antidiscriminazioni Razziali (UNAR)
l.,	National Equality Counsel	Consigliera Nazionale di Parità
LT	Office of the Equal Opportunities Ombudsperson	Lygių galimybių kontrolieriaus tarnyba
	RU	Контроллер равных возможностей
LV	Ombudsman's Office of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Tiesībsarga birojs
	RU	Бюро омбудсмена Латвийской Республики
LU	Centre for Equal Treatment	Centre pour l'égalité de traitement
MT	National Commission for the Promotion of Equality	January Podri regame de trantement
NL	Netherlands Institute for Human Rights	College voor de Rechten van de Mens
PL	Commissioner for Human Rights	Rzecznik Praw Obywatelskich
PT	Commission for Citizenship and Gender Equality	Comissão para a Cidadania e a Igualdade de Género
' '	Commission for Equality in Labour and	Comissão para a Igualdade no Trabalho e no
	Employment	Emprego
RO	National Council for Combating Discrimination	Consiliul National pentru Combaterea Discriminarii
SE	Equality Ombudsman	Diskrimineringsombudsmannen
SI	The Advocate of the Principle of Equality	Zagovorniku načela enakosti
SK	National Centre for Human Rights	Slovenské národné stredisko pre ľudské práva
UK	Equality and Human Rights Commission	11
	Equality Commission for Northern Ireland	
SRB	Commissioner for the Protection of Equality	Повереник за заштиту равноправности
MK	Commission for Protection against Discrimination	Комисија за заштита од дискриминација
	<u> </u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

#### Getting in touch with the EU

#### In person

All over the European Union there are hundreds of Europe Direct information centres. You can find the address of the centre nearest you at: https://europa.eu/european-union/contact\_en

#### On the phone or by email

Europe Direct is a service that answers your questions about the European Union. You can contact this service:

- by freephone: 00 800 6 7 8 9 10 11 (certain operators may charge for these calls),
- at the following standard number: +32 22999696 or
- by email via: https://europa.eu/european-union/contact\_en

#### Finding information about the EU

#### Online

Information about the European Union in all the official languages of the EU is available on the Europa website at: https://europa.eu/european-union/index en

#### **EU** publications

You can download or order free and priced EU publications at: https://publications.europa.eu/en/publications. Multiple copies of free publications may be obtained by contacting Europe Direct or your local information centre (see https://europa.eu/european-union/contact\_en).

#### EU law and related documents

For access to legal information from the EU, including all EU law since 1952 in all the official language versions, go to EUR-Lex at: http://eur-lex.europa.eu

#### Open data from the EU

The EU Open Data Portal (http://data.europa.eu/euodp/en) provides access to datasets from the EU. Data can be downloaded and reused for free, both for commercial and non-commercial purposes.



HELPING TO MAKE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS A REALITY FOR EVERYONE IN THE EUROPEAN UNION

